Appendix D

From: [ I

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 12:55 PM
To: Jordan Barrett <Jordan.Barrett@kirklees.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Le Sorelle - PRO0391

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

HiJordan,

Yes apologies, | did this last time!

Yes please could you change the opening hours to match the sale of alcohol times.
Kind Regards

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Jordan Barrett <Jordan.Barrett@kirklees.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 10:14:19 AM

To: [

Subject: Le Sorelle - PR00391
Hi Il

Whilst | was putting the report together for the hearing, | have noticed on section L of the
application regarding the opening hours you have put:-

Tuesday — Saturday 10:00 - 14:00

For the sale of alcohol, you have put:

Monday - Sunday 10:00 - 22:00.

Could you please confirm that you wish your opening times to reflect the sales of alcohol times.

| appreciate that you may not be open on the days but as you have applied for the sale of
alcohol for Monday — Sunday your opening hours need to reflect this.

You do not need to amend any forms but if you could just confirm you wish your opening hours
to reflect your sales of alcohol times, | can include your email within the hearing report.

Kind regards


https://aka.ms/o0ukef
mailto:Jordan.Barrett@kirklees.gov.uk
mailto:amy.kenworthy@live.com
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This email and any attachments are confidential. If you have received it in error — notify the
sender immediately, delete it from your system, and do not use, copy or disclose the
information in any way. Kirklees Council monitors all emails sent or received.
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